
From: Sandra Homcenko
To: PScan1
Subject: FW: 22/00025/TREECA, Burham Thorpe
Date: 16 February 2022 10:55:26
Attachments: image004.png

 
 

From: lizzie@norfolkprobuild.co.uk <lizzie@norfolkprobuild.co.uk> 
Sent: 15 February 2022 11:25
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Cc: 'Ali Pitcher' <ali@norfolkprobuild.co.uk>
Subject: 22/00025/TREECA, Burham Thorpe
 
FAO Sandra Homcenko,
 
Further to your letter dated 14 Feb please find attached below a screen shot from google earth highlighting the area the trees are in with
a red circle.  The canopy of the trees is hiding the building from this image.  Is this enough information to proced?
 

 
 
Regards, Lizzie
 

Senior Projects Manager
Lizzie Ward MSc

 

 
T:  01328 738982
M: 07342 889993
lizzie@norfolkprobuild.co.uk
www.norfolkprobuild.co.uk
 
Unit 4A, Shepheard’s Close
Aylsham
Norfolk
NR11 6SZ
 

     
 

 
Please note, my normal working hours are Monday – Friday 8am – 5pm. If you email me outside those hours, I will get back to you as soon as I can.

 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or
distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.
 
Cybercrime Alert: Bank Details
Please be aware there is a significant risk posed by cyber fraud, specifically affecting email accounts and bank account details. Norfolk ProBuild bank details WILL
NEVER change during the course of a transaction and we will NEVER change our bank account details via email.  If you are in any doubt, please do not send funds to us
electronically without speaking to a member of our team first to verify our account details. Norfolk ProBuild will not accept liability for any payments into an incorrect
account.
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